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The purpose of this modification is to answer questions from potential offerors.  
 
 
Q.-1. Is there an incumbent contractor currently providing these services? If yes, who? 
 
 
Q.-2. Did a contractor or vendor fulfill the same or similar work in the past? Or are there pre-existing contracts that 
provided the same or similar work? 
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Q.-3. Is there a previous/current contract, would you please provide me with that contract information (Contractor, 
Contract Value, Contract ID#, Expiration)? 
 
 
Q.-4. Please provide us with a statement of work for the current contract in place.  
 
A.-(1-4) There is no incumbent contract for this effort. This is a new requirement.  
 
 
Q.–5. Would you please provide us with an approximate timeline for RFP release? 
A. We anticipate the posting of the RFP to occur in mid to late July. Please continue to monitor FedBizOpps. 
 
 
Q-6. Is this an FY08 or FY09 funded effort? 
A. This is a FY09 funded effort. 
 
 
Q.-7. Is there anyone I can talk to and provide a capability brief? 
A. This requirement is now considered in source selection. Any communication between the Government and 
potential offerors must be done via the Contracting Office.  

Contracting Office Address:  
4555 Overlook Ave. S.W. 
Washington, District of Columbia 20375  

Place of Performance:  
Contractor's Facility 
 
United States  

Primary Point of Contact.:  
Jennifer N Barnidge 
jennifer.barnidge@nrl.navy.mil 
Phone: 202-767-3595 

Secondary Point of Contact:  
F. Janilea Bays 
jan.bays@nrl.navy.mil 
Phone: 202-767-2974 
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